
Subject: <no subject>
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2001 12:14 PM
From: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
To: KARI IMMONEN <curator3@nifca.org>

Dear Kari:

I was wondering if it would be a better idea for you to send 
us on a CD the design and the fonts of  the invitation cards 
as well as the posters so that we can print copies here in 
turkish. This would decrease your costs as well.

Can we please go, as you suggest, with the following schedule:
Begin installation: March 30
Open: April 5
Close: June 15

Also, what is the story with Vanessa Baird? Is she refusing to 
be in the show in toto, or only for the Istanbul leg? What 
happens if she drops out? Does she get dropped out of the 
catalogue as well? Are we down to one floor?

Warmest,

Vasif


